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MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for ; etations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk,Secretg
SUBJECT: SECY-92-014 - IMPLEMEN3T )N DATE FOR REVISED

10 CFR PART 20 g

The Commission (with Commissioners Rogers, Curtiss, Remick and
de Planque agreeing) has decided to delay the implementation date
for a period of one year to January 1, 1994 (consistent with the
date for implementation by Agreement State licensees). The
Chairman would have preferred that the implementation date not be
delayed. The staff should initiate the necessary rulemaking to
delay the implementation date for the revised 10 CFR Part 20 to
January 1, 1994. In keeping with the intent of the EPA-NRC MOU,
the staff should notify and consult with EPA regarding the change
in implementation date for revised Part 20, stressing the
Commission's desire to have a firm basis for enforcement at the
time the rule is fully implemented. The staff should inform the
Commission of EPA's views before publishing the proposed rule.

-(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 3/27/92)
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SECY NOTE: THIS SRM, SECl-92-014 AND THE VOTE SHEETS OF ALL
COMMISSIONERS WILL BE MADE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE WHEN
THE SRM IS ISSUED
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